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BELFAST CITY HOSPITAL TRUST

incorporating
BELVOIR PARK HOSPITAL LISBURN ROAD, BELFAST, BT9 7AB
“reLepuonE N
AX I
FOI/010/05/pmcc
29 July 2005

Dr J Burton

Dear Dr Burton
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Thank you for your letter of 26 July 2005. The Trust's intent has been and
will continue to be to act in the spirit of the FOI Legislation. Equally the Trust
has a duty not to release information which under other legislation may be
unlawful. Emergent good practice and experience in dealing with the new
legislation should and will inform Trust decisions.

I will, as you have suggested, share the outcome of my discussions, not only
with Bronagh Dalzell but also with my other FOI colleagues in the Eastern

Board Area.

Thank you for pointing out the error in the attachment to the Trust’s letter

~ dated 25 July 2005. A correct version is attached. Trust records have also

been amended.

Yours sincerely

y%— ‘_ACU V;ES

P A HAINES
FOI Liaison Officer

Att

AS - PSNI - 094-013k-082
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PAEDIATRIC TRANSPLANTS - 1 January 1990 to 31 December 2004

N.B.

Some cases involved 2 surgeons
Not all surgeons performing transplants were consultants at time of operation

Summary of 49 paediatric transplants performed in the time period:

1. Performed at BCH - notes not available/surgeon not identified 3
2. Performed at BCH - surgeon identified 16
3. Performed at RBHSC 30
TOTAL 49
094-013k-083
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